DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors
RE: [Real Property Lease — 340 Jefferson Street]

DATE: April 29, 2025

Resolution approving Port Commission Lease No. L-17181 with 340 Jefferson Street Partners, LLC a
California limited liability company, for approximately 3,750 square feet of a single-story restaurant space
located at 340 Jefferson Street for a term of 10 years with two five-year options to renew.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org
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